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Dear Chair Hokama:

SUBJECT: COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (“CAFR”)(FISCAL YEAR

2017)
(BF-3(2))

This is in response to your letter dated April 2, 2018 regarding the above referenced
subject. The County department reimbursements for work done as a result of the I'ao Valley
flood in 2016 are coordinated through the Hawaii Emergency Management Agency (“HIEMA”).
The County departments and agencies have been working directly with HIEMA in satisfying
FEMA requirements needed for reimbursement. While we do not manage the reimbursement
process for the county, our agency nonetheless contacted the respective county departments
and compiled their information in order to answer the committee’s questions.

Our Agency’s response to your questions are as follows:

1. Provide the actual amount expended for repairs following the I"ao Valley flood, by
department. Indicate whether the expenditures are eligible for reimbursement from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency and provide the amount.

| refer you to Exhibit “1” which is a list of county expenses incurred as a result of the I'ao flood
of 2016.
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The list also displays the FEMA portion of expenses that are eligible for reimbursement. With
respect to expenses that were deemed not eligible for FEMA reimbursement, our agency was
unable to obtain this information from the departments. For more information regarding
expenses not eligible for FEMA reimbursements, may we suggest that the committee make
inquiries to the respective county departments.

2. Of the eligible expenditures, provide the amount that has been reimbursed to the County. If
the funds have been received, provide a status on when the County anticipates the
reimbursements.

| refer you to Exhibit “1” which indicates the status of each requested reimbursement. To date,
the Department of Fire and Public Safety completed the reimbursement process and FEMA
funds have been disbursed to the County of Maui. With respect to FEMA reimbursements to the
Maui Emergency Management Agency, all required documentation was transmitted to and
approved by HIEMA and we expect to receive reimbursement shortly.

It is unknown as to when we may expect reimbursements to the remaining agencies and
departments. In previous incidents, reimbursements from FEMA have taken years. With the
recent major disasters that have occurred nationally, we were advised that there may be further
delays.

3. When the County receives reimbursements, do the funds go to the General Fund or do they
reimburse the Emergency Fund? Explain.

According to the Department of Finance, the reimbursement should be returned to the
Emergency Fund once it is received by the county.

Should you have any questions or require clarification, please contact me at (808) 270-7285.
Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on this matter.







